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Kohr, William "Buck"”

From: Beth Leyda [BLeyda@beckerlilly.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 2:03 PM

To: Kohr, William "Buck”

Subject: Gary and Connie Sharpe Family Limited Partnership/Document No: A06000000026

Buck:

Consistent with our conversation, please update the following information for the above referenced
entity:

Principal Address:

605 Bougainviliea Road
Naples, Florida 34102

Mailing Address:

605 Bougainvillea Road

Naples, Florida 34102

General Partner:

Gary L. Sharpe

605 Bougainvillea Road

Naples, Florida 34102

We will submit the Registered Agent Change of Address form via regular US Maii.
Piease send receipt confirming the above addresses have been updated.

Thank you for your assistance.

Beth E. Leyda, CLA

Beth E. Leyda, Certified Legal Assistant
Becker & Litly, LLC

e 100 E. Broad Street * Suite 2320« Columbus, OH 43215
Phone: 614-469-4778 - Fax: 614-46%-4779
» My Bio » Website » E-rmail
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Confidentiality Notice
ail message is intended by Becker & Lilly, LLC for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message may
‘ormation that is privileged or confidential. It is notintended for transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named
"3r a person authorized 1o receive and deliver it to the named addressee}. |f you have received this transmission in error, please
your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply e-mail or by calling (614) 468-4778.

Misclosure. Consistent with IRS regulations, this is to notify you that any federal tax advice contained hergin is not intended
2 used, and cannot be used by anyone for the purpose of aveoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
" promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any transaction, arrangement or matter addressed herein.
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This e-mail message is intended by Becker & Lilly, LLC for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Itis not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named
addressee (or a person authorized to receive and deliver it to the named addressee). If you have received this transmission in error, please
delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply e-mail or by calling (614) 469-4778.
Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure. Consistent with IRS regulations, this is to notify you that any federal tax advice contained herein is not intended

or written by us to be used, and cannot be used by anyone for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the internal
Revenue Code, or for promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any transaction, arrangement or matter addressed herein.
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